

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Barrera, Amy (Thune)" <Amy_Barrera@thune.senate.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3/3: Ceremonial photo with Secretary Burgum and VP Vance

Date: Sun, 02 Mar 2025 18:29:39 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; Image.jpeg

Thank you for letting me know ! I'll be in touch with setting up a meeting with Sen. Thune.

Best,

Lucy Herrington

The office of Scheduling and Advance

Secretary Doug Burgum | U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 431-0623 | scheduling_interior@ios.gov



From: Barrera, Amy (Thune) <Amy_Barrera@thune.senate.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 12:52:17 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3/3: Ceremonial photo with Secretary Burgum and VP Vance

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi there – unfortunately Sen. Thune won't be back in DC yet. He is sorry to miss it.

Amy

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 11:36 AM

To: Barrera, Amy (Thune) <Amy_Barrera@thune.senate.gov>

Cc: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: 3/3: Ceremonial photo with Secretary Burgum and VP Vance

Hi Amy,

0001029

Secretary Burgum has asked if Leader Thune could join him for his ceremonial photo with VP Vance tomorrow, Monday March 3rd @10:15am?

Details:

Ceremonial photo with VP Pence and Sec. Burgum

3/3 @10:15am

EEOB - room tbd

Thanks,

Lucy Herrington

The office of Scheduling and Advance

Secretary Doug Burgum | U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 431-0623 | scheduling_interior@ios.gov

